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MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 24, 2024
TO: All Bidders
FROM: Marcus Sack, P.E. M’a’

RE: Flemington Road Improvements
For City of Flemington
MES No. 2023-80

The purpose of this memo is to provided clarification on the questions listed below. Please
note that this will be the last clarification prior to the bid.

1. Regarding Wallace Martin do you really want that road to be 4” over the sidewalk that
is 2ft away? That’s going to put a steep dip to the driveways.
» Yes. The shoulder can be 1” below edge of pavement and a 3” shoulder to
sidewalk.

2. Will road closures be allowed to help expedite the Full Depth Roadway Reclamation?
=  We will work with contractors on traffic control and road closure. We will need
to use the loop of the three roads to make traffic flow work.

3. Can we have more time to complete the bid? Another week to get the 4 addendum to
our subs and get any revised pricing if there is?
= Unfortunately, we cannot delay the bid. We apologize for the last minute
changes and appreciate the contractor participation.
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